

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0178-EX-PL-2007 Partial Grant

Yes, I concur for a partial grant for 0178-EX-PL-2007 that will include the San Diego and Bedminster locations. My understanding is that a new grant will be issued after the CONUS coordination is completed.

Let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks again for all your help,
John

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 12:15 PM
To: Forrester, John
Subject: FCC File No. 0178-EX-PL-2007 Partial Grant

Mr. Forrester,

Do you concur for a partial grant of your application No. 0178-EX-PL-2007, so there is enough time to complete the coordination?

The following frequency bands 1710-1755 MHz and 2110-2155 MHz for the CONUS operation will be held pending until further approval.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

8/23/2007